May 2017

Prosser CIA Coalitio				
5.18.2017	8:15 am- 9:30 am		Bethel	
Meeting called by	Jim Hopwood, Chair			
Type of meeting	Monthly General Membership			
Secretary	Shayla Pambrun			
Attendees	Jim Hopwood, Shayla Pambrun, Shelley Little, Lishka Springer , Heather Morse, Erika Wassom, Jolly Nyevett, Dena Lodahl, Nataly Alvarez, Mark Cole, Kaylie Traver, Vanessa, Janie Andrews, Robin Henle.			
Call to Order	Nyevett, Dena Lodani, Nataly Alvarez, N	lark cole, kaylie frave	r, vanessa, Janie Andrews, Robin Henie.	
Shayla Pambrun	Reading and Approval of April's Minutes	<u> </u>		
-	/ Little : 2 nd : Lishka Springer			
Approved: No Correction				
Shelley Little	Treasurer Report April			
	staff. Other monies was spent on After P	rom Party, GGC, youth	forum, Youth Mental Health Training, and	
Shelley	Mission Accord			
Heather shared the missi	n and talked about the Youth Coalitions	to new people.		
New Business				
Strategy Updates				
Shelley	Key Leader Event			
	gularly scheduled meeting at the PUD wi ght Program. Dena agreed to confirm inv			
Shayla	Summer Challenge			
Social media Summer Ch	llenge on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter a	and Snapchat. Erika wi	ll help manage and tally entries.	
Shayla	Strategic Plan			
The Strategic Plan has be	en updated.			
Community Partner Upda	es			
Robin	BFHD			
Showing of "caregivers" includes lunch.	bout the stresses of caregiving. Working	on October 13 "resilie	nce" conference in Prosser for \$10,	
Shelley	BFHD			
Pcap program has not be	n picked up after serving for 17 years in	the area.		
Shayla	Housel			
Seatle Children's is spon	oring a Forum for parents of minor child	ren to discuss youth m	ental health needs in the area.	
Heather Morris	РМН			
Developing new Behavior	l Health Psych role and program.			
Dena Lodahl	Boys and Girls Club			
Sponsoring twice a mont	h programs for middle and high school kids. Also working on addressing graffiti.			
Kaylie	Probation			
Had low probation numb	rs this year, but has recently has an incre	ase.		
Jolly Nyevett	CIS			
Will be at Housel 2 days well as continuing some		ermanent person will b	e in next year an focusing on attendance as	
Events and Projects				
Shelley	Lock Box Event			
and will be handling the	arketing of the event. His goal is to have	400 attendees. Will b	r Wright's son is earning his Eagle Award e in need of volunteers from 7 until 2 for ey will go through educational stations to	

May 2017

learn how to use the box box locations.	a, adjust the combination, how to use a medication monitoring sheet, and education on prevention and dro		
Shelley and Shayla	Sector Summit		
Event went well. Particip	ants from all over Washington. There was great information and workshops. Okokanogen.org		
Shayla and Shelley	Youth Mental Health First Aid Training		
,	UD. Intended for non-mental health professionals that encounter youth. District has 15 of the spots, but ilable. Free for coalition members or school district employees. \$10 for others. Really targeting religious		
Shayla and Shelley	After Prom Party		
The event was a success	and the couches and movie were a big hit.		
Paperwork			
Jim	Match Documents		
	Oo not include time for any activities where you sign in, but do include mileage, use of space or materials, ities. No need to total lines. This is a requirement for our grant.		
	Membership Agreements/ Background Checks		